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2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-8850 

Re: Voluntary Submission of Confidential Data in Connection with the 2008 Report on the 
Status of Competition in the Telecommunications Industry 

Dear Ms. Lockard: 

On behalf of Vonage America, Inc. ("Vonage"), we are voluntarily submitting the attached data 
in connection with Florida's 2008 Report on the Status of Competition in the 
Telecommunications Industry. The attached data is proprietary confidential business 
information that is entitled to confidential treatment pursuant to Fla. Stat. 5 364.183(1) and that 
is being provided voluntarily by Vonage on the condition that its confidentiality be maintained. 

Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions. 

Sincerely yours, 

%+=> Scott Blake Harris 

Brita D. Strandberg 
Counsel to Vonage America, h e .  

This claim of confidentiality was filed b or on hbnlf of a 
"leleo" forConfidenti.4 O N 0 1 3  /d-dr .The 
document is in locked storage pending advice on handling. 
TO access the material, your name must br on the CASR. 
If undmk&d, your division director must provide written 
permission hfore you can access it. 
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ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

DATE: March 1,2708 

TO: Scott Blake Harris, Harris, Wiltshire 81 Grannis L L P 

FROM: Ruth Nettles, Office of Commission Clerk 

RE: Acknowledgement of Receipt of Confidential Filing 

This will acknowledge receipt of a CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENT filed in Docket Number 

080000 or, if filed in an undocketed matter, concerning data submitted in connection with Florida's 

2008 Report on Status of Competition in the Telephone Industry, and filed on behalf of Vonaqe 

America, Inc.. The document will be maintained in locked storage. 
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If you have any questions regarding this document, please contact Marguerite LQFkM, ;: 
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